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TO: Donna L. Nelson, Chairman
Kenneth W. Anderson, Jr., Commissioner
Brandy Marty Marquez, Commissioner

All Parties of Record

FROM: Susan E. Goodsoplyo¥
Administrative Law Judge

RE: Open Meeting of April 14, 2016
Docket No. 44484 — Request by Maryanne Theriot Pursuant to Texas Water Code
§ 13.004 Regarding Etoile Water Supply Corporation

DATE: April 7, 2016

On March 17, 2016, a Proposed Order in the above-referenced docket was issued. The
Commission is currently scheduled to consider this docket at an open meeting to begin at 9:30 a.m.
on Thursday, April 14, 2016, at the Commission’s offices, 1701 North Congress Avenue, Austin,
Texas.

On April 6, 2016, Commission Staff and Etoile Water Supply Corporation filed corrections
to the Proposed Order, each requesting that Conclusion of Law No. 1 be revised to indicate that
the Commission has the authority to investigate the complaint, but not indicate that the
Commission has jurisdiction in this proceeding. The correction is appropriate and Conclusion of
No. 1 is revised as follows:

1. The Commission investigated the complaint pursuant to TWC § 13.004(a).
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